HAMPSTHWAITE PARISH COUNCIL

Minutes of the Parish Council Meeting held on Monday 10 January 2011. At 7.30pm, in the Village Room.

- Apologies were received from J. Carney, H. Garnett. Members of the Council: D. Collett (in chair), D. Bastow, W. Atkinson, G. Howard, J.McPartlan. M.Harrison also attended.
- 2. Minutes of the last meeting held on 13 December 2010, having been circulated were taken as a true record of that meeting, proposed by W.Atkinson seconded by D.Bastow. The Chairman duly signed the minutes.

The Chairman invited P.Parker to address the Council on the result of the New Improvement Manager's (at NYCC) report on the feasibility of a 20mph zone for Hampsthwaite. He explained how the report had asked for buffer zones to separate the 30mph zone before entering the 20mph zone. The proposed zones highlighted by the report did not correspond with the requirements suggested by the Village Plan group and the Village Plan and did not take into consideration such areas as Brookfield nor the roads into the Parish.

Councillors agreed that P.Parker should highlight the suggestions asked for by the Village and Parish Council which he would email to D.Collett who would circulate councillors prior to asking the Clerk to forward the letter to NYCC with a copy to Heather Garnett. He was thanked for his address to the Council.

- 3. District councillors report. M.Harrison reported that the Cabinet had balanced a Budget that would be approved next month. The waste collection improvements would be approved on 18 January and would take 18 months to be operational across the District. The LDF plan for urban extensions is being considered. M.Harrison is to discuss the plaster that has been deposited in the garden of 8, High Street with the Enforcement Dept. He is to obtain the officers report on the development of the house & other applications relating to 60,Hollins Lane.
 - 4. County councillors report. H.Garnett gave her apologies for not being able to attend.
 - 5. Matters outstanding
 - a. LDF plan for rural development. No progress.
 - b. Community Resilience Plan. To be discussed under item 7i.
 - c. Allerton Park Waste Recycling Project. The plan was approved by NYCC

& York. This item can now be taken off the agenda until a planning application is received for comments.

d. Greening Campaign. Progress is being made but cannot be discussed until the next meeting in February. See minutes of the December meeting.

6. Treasurers report

```
a. Balances Current Account £9566.97 O/s. Chq. £1.50
Invoices
No.1094 C.Moore salary N/D/J £682.27
No. 1095 SOLCC 50% @ £82 £ 41.00
Total £723 27
```

Approved for payment, proposed by D.Bastow, seconded by W.Atkinson b. Items requiring finance, none.

c. Precept for 2011/12

Approved at £9300.00

Proposed by J.McPartlan, seconded by G.Howard.

- 7. Reports
 - a. School governors, nothing to report
 - b. Memorial Hall, nothing to report
 - c. Safer Neighbourhood Group. A meeting of the Neighbourhood Watch on Thursday 13 January at Killinghall.
 - d. Y.L.C.A., A flood risk consultation document was available which may be of interest for a Community Resilience Group.
 - e. Knabbs Ridge Community Fund. An application was to be forwarded for the Community Cabinet for the Post Office from the Village Society.
 - f. Recreational & Sporting facilities. G.Howard advised that an application was to be sent to Planning for the Cabins for the Feast Field. There would be no cast to the Council. G,Howard was thanked for all the work he had done for this application.
 - g. Village Society. The new lights had arrived for the Xmas tree. The Clerk was to thank the Village Society for their donation. Next meeting 17 February.
 - h. Footpaths. Nothing to report.
 - I. Village Plan Group. A new committee was to be set up, councillors were invited to join and the members from the last group were to be asked. Many volunteers would be required for the Community Resilience Plan
 - j. A meeting at Pateley Bridge was to take place on 19 January to discuss Sporting facilities for the area to coincide with the Olympics.
- 8. Planning applications

a. 6.92.102.J.FUL,10/05455/FUL erection of conservatory at Mount Pleasant Farm for Mr/Mrs Muirhead. No objections.

b. REFUSAL for 6.92.58.J.FUL,10/04945/FUL retention of stable and store at land at 60, Hollins Lane for Mr/Mrs Palmer.

c. APPROVAL for 6.92.289.A.FUL,10?04978/FUL erection of 1 storey side and rear extension at 31, Dale Close for Mr/Mrs Carswell d. Enforcement investigation at Tangfield, Church Lane for gates, an application is required as these gates were not approved on plans attached to a recently approved application.

- 9. Correspondence to be circulated in mail bag.
- 10. Duty councillors report

a. Damage to verges at Rowden Lane. The Clerk was to email Northern Energy and NYCC Highways to ask for them to consider altering the junction between Rowden Lane and Grayston Plain Lane and to consider altering the priority route from 3 to 2 during bad weather on safety grounds. b. Cockhill Beck wall repairs. The Clerk was to contact the stonemason again.

c. Damage to Village Green. The Clerk is still pursuing the owner of the horse box that damaged the bollard.

d. Highway grit bins. G.Howard had produced a map showing where the bins were located and where the suggested new bins should be located. This information was to be emailed to NYCC for consideration.

e. Ownership of the land adjoining the Cockhill Beck & report on pollution in the Beck. No progress.

f. Damage to highway, awaiting a meeting with surveyor from NYCC.

g. Xmas tree and new lights. Councillors to discuss the future of the tree and lights.

h. W. Atkinson to discuss the white paint for the steps with the surveyor.

11. Date for next meeting 14 February 2011.Meeting closed at 9.25pm Greening Campaign to be discussed at the next meeting.